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FILED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT UL IS 1
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA o EMI: 58
FORT WAYNE DIVISION
‘3@ s
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )  INFORMATION
)
v. ) Cause No. 1:15-CR-39
) Violation: 20 U.S.C. § 1097(a)
KAYDEAN GEIST )

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

On or about May 27, 2011, in the Northern District of Indiana and elsewhere,

KAYDEAN GEIST

defendant herein, did knowingly and willfully fail to refund $300,000.00 in student financial aid
funds that were provided under Title 20, Chapter 28, Subchapter IV, United States Code, which
she knew had been fraudulently obtained and deposited into the Masters of Cosmetology College
bank account and that she would have to refund, but instead transferred these funds into her
personal investment account;

All in violation of 20 U.S.C. § 1097(a).

Respectfully submitted,

inay.
Assistant United States Attorney
E. Ross Adair Federal Bldg. & U.S.
1300 S. Harrison Street, Room 3128
Fort Wayne, IN 46802
Telephone: (260) 422-2595
Facsimile: (260) 426-1616
E-mail Address: tina.nommay@usdoj.gov

By:



